

BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES

June 10, 2014

1. **Minutes for April 2014** - reviewed and approved minutes for May.
2. **Financials** – Monthly report was given and approved. Lori questions receiving \$680 from K. Merrigan and will look into. Made Committee aware that we have spent some of 14/15 budget for the bus. Committee thanked Lori for her time as Treasurer for the Booster.
3. **Team Rep:** P. Wing will be coming on as the Coordinator for the new school year. Was given a briefing on what is required in this position.
4. **Fund Raising Updates**
 - **Corporate Fundraising:** Highlighted that Boosters need to push the campaign of this fundraiser.
 - **Softball Fundraiser:** No Report
 - **Brick Sale:** Bricks are in place in the area designated. D. Bohane donated his time in completing this project. Kate and Jackie to reach out to Danny for the list of sponsors to make a phone call to let people know that it is done.
5. **Membership** – 1 new membership of \$175 maybe for 14/15 school year. Also discussed about not sending letter for membership to 8th graders as there was not a great response from last years mailing. Pride Membership: Look into making changes to guide lines. This will be discussed in the Fall. Letter to go out Mid-August for the 2014/15 school year and also maybe send out in the letter about the Banner Campaign. Keeping the price range the same with the discount of \$160 if paid by early September.
6. **Concession Stand** – Lori Tondre and Margaret Monagle will be organizing the Concession Stand for the Fall Sport Season. Open on the night events when there is a charge at the gate, for example footballs games, soccer and field hockey.
7. **AD Update** – Senior Night Banners are in and we have 2 banners. All Corp Banners have been replaced that were ripped or damaged. To have a meeting to prepare a spreadsheet and letter for the renewing year. PCA: also available web site, 2 coaches workshop and 1 player for 1 year. Speaker is lined up for September. On-line registration starting 6/11 for Fall Sports. Registration and payment available on line. Reebox relationship (10 years) with a \$30,000 donation for equipment, uniforms will no longer as they are Team Sport Co for Cross Fit. Agreement with Adidas US High School there is great excitement with this new relationship. Congratulations to Coach Caffellee on being interviewed on Fox 25 ZipTrip. Approval and support from Karen Duggan to place a permanent chair in memory of Mr. Bill Cravens Sr. Coach Bohane having a scrimmage game in the Fall for Billy Cravens Jr. D.Erickson ended meeting by Congratulating D. Merrigan and L. Loughnane for all their hardwork over the years.
8. A.O.B - David Merrigan proposed to stay on for signing purposes till a new President is elected.

NEXT MEETING: August 12, 2014 at 7:00 PM

